TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2011
5:00 P.M.

WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
COMMISSIONERS' BOARD ROOM

TIME NO. TOPIC

5:00

5:05

5:10

b

5:20

§:25

5:30

.35

5:40

5:45

350

1

2

10

11

12

13

14

CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MINUTES:
August 2, 2011, Regular Meeting & Closed Session

APPROVAL OF AUGUST 16, 2011, AGENDA

OUT-OF-STATE TRAINING REQUEST — SHERIFF HAGAMAN/
CAPTAIN DEE DEE ROMINGER

WATAUGA OPPORTUNITIES, INC., UPDATE — MR. MICHAEL MAYBEE

FORESTRY SERVICES FUNDING REQUEST FOR NEW ATTACK VEHICLE —
MR. MARK HILDEBRAN

HIGH COUNTRY SOCCER ASSOCIATION REQUEST TO DEVELOP AND UTILIZE
A PRACTICE FIELD AT THE BROOKSHIRE COMPLEX — MR. KIKI WALLACE

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION UPDATE — MS. MEGHAN BAKER

WATAUGA COUNTY FARMLAND AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT AND
FARMLAND PRESERVATION PLAN REVIEW COMMITTEE UPDATE -
MR. JIM HAMILTON

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR NEW WHEEL LOADER - MR. J. V. POTTER

TAX MATTERS — MR. KELVIN BYRD
A. Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
B. Oath to Collect Taxes

MAINTENANCE MATTERS — MR. ROBERT MARSH
A. Discussion of Custodial Services and Potential Bid Award Request
B. Office Renovation Bid Award Request

PROPOSED AGREEMENT FOR REIMBURSEMENT AUDIT OF SOCIAL SERVICES'
PROGRAMS — MS. MARGARET PIERCE

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL DATES TO SCHEDULE THE NORTH CAROLINA
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TRAINING — MR. JOE FURMAN

PAGE

13

17

21

29

33

37

34

45

49
103

107
245

253

263



Page 2

Tuesday, August 16, 2011

Tentative Agenda & Meeting Notic/
Board of County Commissioner.

TIME NO. TOPIC PAGE
6:00 15 PUBLIC HEARINGS TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT
A. Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) — Mr. Chris Turner, Appal CART 267
B. Closeout of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the Hospitality House
Construction Project — Mr. Joe Furman 287
C. Road Names — Mr. Joe Furman 291
7:00 16 BOARD OF EDUCATION REQUEST TO RELEASE FUNDS FOR NEW HIGH SCHOOL
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT -~ MR. DERON GEOUQUE 297
7:05 17 MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS — MR. DERON GEOUQUE
A. Letter of Support Request from W.A.M.Y. Community Action 301
B. Appointments to High Country Regional Bike Plan Steering Committee 305
C. Boards and Commissions 309
D. Announcements 317
7:10 18 PUBLIC COMMENT 339
8:10 19 BREAK 341
8:15 20 CLOSED SESSION 343
Attorney/Client Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3)
Economic Development Matters — G. S. 143-318.11(a)(4)
8:30 21 ADJOURN



AGENDA ITEM 2:

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

August 2, 2011, Regular Meeting
August 2, 2011, Closed Session







MINUTES

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
TUESDAY, AUGUST 2, 2011

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting on Tuesday,
August 2, 2011, at 8:00 A.M. in the Commissioners' Board Room of the Watauga County
Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina.

PRESENT: Nathan A. Miller, Chairman
David Blust, Vice-Chairman
Jim Deal, Commissioner
Tim Futrelle, Commissioner
Vince Gable, Commissioner
Stacy C. Eggers, IV, County Attorney
Deron Geouque, County Manager
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board

Chairman Miller called the meeting to order at 8:02 A.M.

Vice-Chairman Blust opened the meeting with a prayer and Commissioner Gable led the Pledge
of Allegiance.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the July 12, 2011, regular and closed
session minutes along with the July 13, 2011, special meeting minutes.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to approve the July 12, 2011,
regular meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to approve the July 12, 2011,
closed session minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to approve the July 13, 2011,
special meeting minutes as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Chairman Miller called for additions and/or corrections to the August 2, 2011, agenda.

County Manager Geouque requested to add a proposed resolution approving Blowing Rock's
rural six-mile insurance district boundaries and a proposed Boards and Commissions

appointment.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the August 2, 2011,
agenda as amended.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

REPORT ON_RED CROSS CONSOLIDATION OF ALLEGHANY, ASHE, AVERY,
WATAUGA, AND WILKES COUNTIES

Mr. Bruce Kaplan, American Red Cross Board Member, shared information regarding
consolidation to form a five-county American Red Cross Chapter serving Watauga and Ashe,
Alleghany, Avery, and Wilkes Counties. The Chapter, currently operating in Watauga County,
uses space donated by the County in the East Annex building. Mr. Kaplan stated that Wilkes
County had offered donated space as well; however, the American Red Cross preferred and
planned to house the newly consolidated office in the current Watauga County location. The

office will be staffed with two full-time employees.

This report was given for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING BLOWING ROCK'S RURAL SIX-MILE
INSURANCE DISTRICT BOUNDARIES

Mr. Kent Graham, Town of Blowing Rock Emergency Services Director, presented a proposed
resolution approving the Town of Blowing Rock's six-mile insurance district boundaries. Mr.
Graham stated that a previous resolution had been adopted; however the map designating the
district included a breakout of the Blowing Rock Fire Department Sub-Station which was not
acceptable. Mr. Graham requested approval of the proposed resolution accompanied by

"Attachment A" which was the corrected map.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to adopt the resolution
approving Blowing Rock's six-mile insurance district boundaries as presented by Mr. Graham.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



REPORT ON HIGH COUNTRY REGIONAL BIKE PLAN

Mr. Phil Trew, Director of Planning and Development with the High Country Council of
Governments (HCCOG), stated that the North Carolina Department of Transportation (NCDOT)
had recently contracted with HCCOG to develop a Regional Bike Plan. The regional plan is
intended to compliment existing municipal bicycle plans and, therefore, will not include
circulation routes within town limits. The purpose of the plan is to improve safety, access, and
mobility for cyclists by identifying road improvements and providing signage to mark the
designated routes. The plan was to develop routes that would provide transportation connections
while also recognizing the recreational and economic benefits that cycling provides. Mr. Trew
requested appointment of three members, representing Watauga County, to serve on a steering
committee for the Regional Bike Plan. Mr. Trew stated that Mr. Dan Scagnelli, Beech Mountain
Parks and Recreation Director, and Mr. Eric Woolridge, Watauga County Tourism and
Development Director of Tourism Planning, had been suggested to serve as members of the
steering committee. Commissioner Deal suggested the possibility of appointing a Blood, Sweat,
and Gears representative as well.

By consensus, the Board agreed to table the appointment of members to the Regional Bike Plan
Steering Committee until the August 16, 2011, Board meeting.

CURB AND GUTTER EASEMENT REQUEST

M. Jason Gaston, representing Temple of the High Country, presented a request for easements
on County-owned property. The Temple of the High Country planned construction of a new
temple on property adjoining County property. The North Carolina Department of
Transportation (NCDOT) required curb and guttering which was proposed to extend onto
County-owned property. The Temple of the High Country requested a temporary construction
easement for the placement of the curb and guttering and the NCDOT requested a permanent
easement once the construction was complete. The curb and guitering would be located on the
southwest corner of the Agricultural Services Building beside the County's impound lot on
Poplar Grove Road. The Temple of the High Country planned to fund the installation and the
NCDOT planned to maintain the curb and guttering. The County would benefit by reduced costs
of future sidewalk construction as the curb and guttering would already be in place.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve a temporary
construction easement with the Temple of the High Country and a permanent easement with the
North Carolina Department of Transportation for the installation and maintenance of curb and
guttering on County-owned property located on Poplar Grove Road adjacent to Temple of the
High Country property, at no cost to the County and contingent upon the County Attorney's

review.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



APPALCART MATTERS

A. Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) Public Hearing Request

Mr. Chris Turner, Director of AppalCART, requested the Board schedule a public hearing to
allow citizen comment on Watauga County's Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP)
application as required by the State. ROAP funds were available to counties to assist with
transportation costs and required no local match. Mr. Turner requested the public hearing be
scheduled for the August 16, 2011, meeting.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to schedule a public hearing for
the August 16, 2011, regular meeting, at 6:00 P.M. to allow citizen comment on Watauga

County's Rural Operating Assistance Program (ROAP) application.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

B. Contract Renewal Requests
1. Parks and Recreation

2. Project on Aging

Mr. Turner presented contract renewals for the Watauga County Parks and Recreation
Department and Project on Aging (POA). These contracts are renewed each year with
AppalCART to provide transportation for each of these departments. POA contract amounts
were proposed to remain the same for FY 2012 at .69¢ per vehicle mile and $13.09 per vehicle
hour. The Parks and Recreation Department contract amount of $14.48 per vehicle hour was
proposed to remain the same; however, a .10¢ increase in the per vehicle mile rate was proposed,
bringing the new rate to $1.10. Mr. Turner stated that the rates differed between the departments
as the POA used smaller vans to serve their transportation needs; however, the Parks and
Recreation required the utilization of larger buses for their programs.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the contract between
AppalCART and the Watauga County Parks and Recreation Department as presented.

VOTE: Aye-4(Blust, Deal, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-1(Miller)

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the contract between
AppalCART and the Watauga County Project on Aging as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



REQUESTED ACCEPTANCE OF SENIOR'S HEALTH INSURANCE INFORMATION
PROGRAM (SHIIP) GRANT/CONTRACT FOR FY 2012 '

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Director of Project on Aging (POA), requested the Board accept the FY
2012 grant/contract for the Senior's Health Insurance Information Program (SHIIP). The grant
amount is $8,803 and requires no local match. Ms. Boitnotte stated that the funds are used to
cover the cost of attendance at the SHIIP Coordinator's Training conference along with providing
assistance and outreach to low-income citizens.

Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Commissioner Deal, moved to accept the FY 2012 Senior's
Health Insurance Information Program grant/contract in the amount of $8,803 as presented by

Ms. Boitnotte.

VOTE: Aye-35
Nay-0

PROPOSED CONTRACT FOR THE INSTALLATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF AN
ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FOR THE DEPARTMENT OF

SOCIALV SERVICES

Mr. Jim Atkinson, Director of Social Services, presented a contract with Northwoods Consulting
Partners, Inc. for the installation and implementation of an electronic document management
system. The system will improve efficiency as staff will no longer be required to input client
information multiple times. Mr. Atkinson stated that, through implementing this system, clerical
service needs would be reduced, thereby allowing for the reduction of positions.

The Board approved the purchase of an clectronic document management system during the
Fiscal Year 2011-12 budget process. The total contract price is $210,624. Staff estimates the
County will be eligible for $35,000 in reimbursements with the remaining $175,000 appropriated

in the Department of Social Services budget.

Commissioner Deal shared concerns that confidentiality of records be kept. County Attorney
Eggers assured the Board that protection for the County was included in the contract which he
had already reviewed. The County Attorney stated that the maintenance contract also included

confidentiality clauses as well.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the contract with
Northwoods Consulting Partners, Inc., as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



PROPOSED MEMORANDUM _OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN THE NC

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES AND THE WATAUGA
COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Mr. Brian Chatham with the Watauga County Soil and Water Conservation District presented a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the North Carolina Department of Agricultural
and Consumer Services (NCDA) and the Soil and Water Conservation District. Mr. Chatham
shared the background of NCDA 2008 grant award to the New River Community Partners
(NRCP) in the amount of $22,020. The NRCP was to use these funds to purchase farm
equipment for use by growers in northwestern North Carolina to improve their productivity and

profitability.

The grant agreement required the NRCP to retain ownership of the equipment for five years from
the date of purchase and maintain the equipment; however, NRCP is no longer in a position to
carry out those responsibilities. There have also been issues with the equitable availability of the
equipment to area farmers. Due to a good continuous working relationship, the NCDA has
requested that the Watauga County Soil and Water Conservation District take over the operation,
maintenance, and leasing of the equipment. Security deposits and delivery fees, to be set by the
Soil and Water Conservation District Board, were allowed under the agreement to off-set
associated costs. Marketing was also planned to promote the availability of the equipment. The
Watauga County Soil and Water Conservation District Board has reviewed and approved the

MOU.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to approve the Memorandum
of Understanding, contingent upon County Attorney review.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

TAX MATTERS

A. Monthly Collections Report

Tax Administrator Kelvin Byrd presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of July 2011.
This report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required.

B. Refunds and Releases
Mr. Byrd presented the following Refunds and Releases for July 2011 for Board approval:

TN DEBR-INAAL 117 ROOI
oo

Ty d
TOUO D T I TED TN IVIONO T AN

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to approve the Refunds and
Releases Report for July 2011, as presented.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0



CONTRACT CLEANING BIDS

Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, stated that, in August 2010, Watauga County awarded
a three-year custodial services contract to American Cleaning Services, Inc. After approximately
ten months, the contractor was unable to fulfill their obligations per the contract. The County
Attorney is investigating potential damages and penalties against American Cleaning Services,
Inc.

The Maintenance Department is currently providing limited cleaning services to all County
facilities until a replacement contract or another suitable arrangement can be determined.

The County solicited bids for custodial services for a three-year contract period in July 2011 and
received the following proposals:

Company Location Amount of Bid
Deep Reflection Wilkesboro, NC $131,734.70
[H Services, Inc. Spartanburg, SC $119,450.83
Teresa Kimbrough Clemmons, NC $89,266.74
Carolina Cleaning Services Deep Gap, NC $69,028.00

M. Robert Marsh stated that, upon review of the bids, the two lowest bidders were deemed non-
responsive, leaving only two eligible vendors. Mr. Marsh stated that the proposal from [H
Services, Inc., did not, in staff's opinion, allow for an adequate number of hours to realistically
complete the work required. Mr. Marsh stated that he would recommend awarding the bid to
Deep Reflection in the amount of $131,734.70; however, the issue remained as to the budget

shortfall of approximately $57,000.

County Attorney Eggers stated that if a contract was awarded it must be to the lowest responsible
and responsive bidder. Therefore, IH Services, Inc., would have to be deemed legally non-
responsible in order to award the contract to Deep Reflection. Mr. Marsh stated that the TH
Services bid was framed around a cost-per-night with a certain amount of hours committed per

night.
Mr. Marsh offered the following alternative options for consideration as well:

Option One proposed the County provide in-house cleaning services at the current bid level.
This would require an increase in staff and equipment at an annual cost of approximately
$154,129. This option not only exceeded the bids received but also exceeded the budgeted
amount for cleaning services in FY 2011-2012 by approximately $79,000. However,
maintenance and custodial needs would continue to be fulfilled at the level of standards expected

by the Maintenance Department.

Option Two proposed the County provide in-house cleaning at a reduced level of service. This
plan also proposed additional staff, at a lower number than Option One, and the reclassification
of existing staff to help meet custodial needs. Option Two would stay within the existing
$74,799 budgeted amount for custodial services; however, the current level of custodial services



along with facility maintenance (due to staff reclassifications from maintenance to custodial)
would be reduced.

County Manager Geouque stated that, if a contract was awarded, it would be the third contract
for custodial services with the first two ultimately not providing services as required. The
County Manager stated that if Option Two were chosen, then a re-evaluation could be performed
after a few months to determine if the services provided were adequate.

Mr. Marsh stated that if additional staff was hired now, it would make the transition back to
contracting the services more difficult without laying off employees. The County was fortunate
in that vacant positions originally allowed the move toward contracting out the services without

causing a reduction in force.

County Attorney Eggers stated that bid bonds could continue to be held for the proposals
received until the next meeting to allow for continued discussions.

By consensus, the Board agreed to table further discussion until the August 16, 2011, meeting
and to direct staff to present additional information regarding costs associated with the provision

of custodial services.

PLANNING AND INSPECTIONS MATTERS

A. Public Hearing Requests

1. Closeout of the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the
Hospitality House Construction Project

2. Road Names

Mr. Joe Furman requested that the Board schedule two public hearings for the August 16, 2011,
regular Board meeting. One was to allow for citizen comment on the closeout of the Hospitality
House Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) project and the other to allow for citizen
comment on new private and public road names as required by N.C.G.S. 153A-239.1.

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to schedule a public hearing for
the August 16, 2011, regular meeting at 6:00 P.M. to allow for citizen comment on the closeout
of the Hospitality House Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) project.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

Commissioner Deal, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to schedule a public hearing for
the August 16, 2011, regular meeting at 6:00 P.M. to allow for citizen comment on new private

and public road names as required by N.C.G.S. 153A-239.1.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

16



B. North Carolina Emergency Management Training Request

Mr. Furman stated that, at the April 5, 2011, regular meeting, the Board tabled setting a date for
an Emergency Management Training which could enhance funding opportunities for the County.

After discussion and by consensus, the Board scheduled the training for September 20, 2011,
from 3:00 P.M. to 5:00 P.M. prior to the regular Board meeting scheduled for 5:00 P.M. that
evening.

COURTHOUSE SECURITY/COUNTY SPACE ALLOCATIONS

County Manager Geouque stated that, after discussions with the Sheriff, it was determined that
relocating the Civil Division to the East Annex building as proposed at the July 13, 2011, work
session, would not accomplish the goal of increased Sheriff's presence at the Courthouse to assist
with Courthouse security. ~After discussions with Board of Elections and Information
Technologies (IT) staff, a suitable location for the Civil Division was determined to be the front
office of the IT Department, thus allowing a quick and efficient response time to the Courthouse
entrance. However, placing the Civil Division in space currently used by IT would require the
relocation of two staff IT members. The County Manager offered the following options for
reallocation of space within the Courthouse:

Option One required the Board of Elections give up their current Boardroom to allow for the
relocation of the two IT staff positions. In order to replace the lost space, the Board of Elections
would use Courtroom # 3, as graciously provided by the Clerk of Court, for One Stop Voting and

Board of Elections' meetings.

Option Two proposed switching IT and Board of Elections office spaces. This option would
allow the Board of Elections to retain its current Boardroom and public access areas. The
current IT training room would be converted into storage space for Board of Elections. This

option would alleviate the use of Courtroom #3.

The County Manger stated that staff recommended Option One as it allowed for the least amount
of public inconvenience and fewer renovations, thereby, providing cost and time savings.
Funding for the renovations would be allocated from the Maintenance Department funds and the
Administrative Contingency fund if needed. Sheriff Hagaman was present and stated that he was

comfortable with Option One.

The County Manager stated that the Courthouse security measures recently adopted would go
into effect after the completion of Town of Boone curb improvements to the sidewalk in front of

the Courthouse.

Commissioner Gable, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to accept Option One as
proposed by County Manager Geouque with funding to be allocated from, first, the Maintenance
Department budget and second, if needed, from the Administrative Contingency fund.

VOTE: Aye-5
Nay-0

11



BOARD OF EDUCATION REQUEST TO RELEASE Funps FOR NEW HIGH SCHOOL
CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

County Manager Geouque shared a letter received from Dr. Marty Hemric, Superintendent of
Watauga County Schools, verifying that Barnhill/Vannoy had completed Change Order # 50R
and satisfactorily addressed the soil and erosion issues covered under warranty at the new
Watauga High School. The letter requested the release of $345,031.75 in retained funds to
Barnhill/Vannoy. The County Manager stated that the request included the following: $200,000
held in retainage, $140,917 for Change Order 50R, and $4,114.75 for Barnhill/Vannoy's share of
the Construction Manager's contingency after subtracting the $8,000 for roof repairs. The
County Manager stated that Dr. Hemric had ensured him that there were no outstanding issues
with Change Order # 50R and that all soil and erosion issues had been completed to the Board of

Education's satisfaction.

After discussion and by consensus, the Board agreed to table further discussion until the August
16, 2011, regular meeting to allow for a report regarding the roof repairs.

[Clerk's Note: Commissioner Deal left the meeting at 9:30 A.M. to meet a prior obligation; therefore, the
following votes marked as absent, that are unexcused, do count as an Aye vote.|

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

A. Proposed Amendments to the Watauga County Animal Care and Control Ordinance

County Manager Geouque presented the proposed Watauga County Animal Care and Control
Ordinance as updated after the July 12 public hearing to include definitions for "commercial
kennel" and "public place." The updated document also included the deletion of Sheriff's
Deputies serving as Animal Care and Control Officers.

County Manager Geougque stated that the amendments reflected the transfer of shelter operations
to the Watauga Humane Society. In addition to the Ordinance amendments, a promissory note
and deed of trust needed to be prepared by the County Aftorney to complete the County's
agreement with Watauga Humane Society regarding the construction of the new facility and
consolidation of services.

Chairman Miller share continued concerns regarding "Section 2D. Prohibition against giveaways
in public places."

Commissioner Futrelle moved to adopt the Watauga County Animal Care and Control Ordinance
~ aspresented-and to direct the County Attorney to prepare a promissory note and deed of trustas
necessary per the County's agreement with the Humane Society.

Due to a lack of a second, Commissioner Futrelle's motion died.

12



Chairman Miller, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to adopt the Watauga County
Animal Care and Control Ordinance as presented with the exclusion of "Section 2D. Prohibition
against giveaways in public places" and to direct the County Attorney to prepare a promissory
note and deed of trust as necessary per the County's agreement with the Humane Society.

VOTE: Aye-3(Miller, Blust, Gable)
Nay-1(Futrelle)
Absent-1(Deal)

B. Appointment of Voting Delegate at the North Carolina Association of County
Commissioners' (NCACC) Annual Conference

County Manager Geouque stated that the appointment of a voting delegate for the North Carolina

Association of County Commissioners' (NCACC) Annual Conference had been tabled at a

previous Board meeting.

After discussion, Chairman Miller appointed Commissioner Futrelle to serve as the Watauga
County voting delegate at the NCACC Annual Conference.

C. Boards and Commissions

County Manager Geouque stated that the Town of Beech Mountain has requested the
appointment of their new Recreation Director, Dan Scagnelli, to serve as their representative on
the Watauga County Recreation Commission.

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Gable, moved to waive the second reading
and appoint Dan Scagnelli as the Beech Mountain representative on the Watauga County

Recreation Commission.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

D. Announcements

County Manager Geouque announced that the North Carolina Association of County
Commissioners' (NCACC) 104th Annual Conference is scheduled for August 18-21, 2011, in
Concord.

County Manager Geouque announced that the Town of Boone is interested in meeting with the
Board of Commissioners to discuss topics of interests. The Manager noted that the Town
Council's schedule was busy until the end of August and requested that the Board provide dates

~ to presented for consideration. The lown 1ndicated’tha‘t‘therevasmomeed*forarmoderater—fe{—- —

the meeting and suggested the meeting be held at the Broyhill Inn. The County Manager also
requested topics of interest for the joint meeting.

After discussion and by consensus, the Board agreed upon the prospective dates of September 8

or September 12 at 5:00 P.M. with the meeting to be held in either the Town Council Meeting
Chamber or the Board of Commissioners' Board Room. Topics mentioned for discussion

13



included ETJ appointments, clarification on the water allocation for the old high school property,
and centralized dispatching.

County Manager Geouque announced that the Hospitality House Board of Directors invites the
Board to attend their 6th Annual Food and Shelter for Hope Luncheon on Thursday, August 25,
2011, at 11:30 A.M. at the Broyhill Inn and Conference Center.

County Manager Geouque announced that Register of Deeds JoAnn Townsend invited the Board
to attend the Opening Banquet for the 59th Annual North Carolina Association of Register of
Deeds Conference which will be held September 10-13, 2011, on the campus of Appalachian
State University. The Banquet is scheduled for Sunday, September 11, 2011, at 6:30 P.M.

County Manager Geouque announced that agenda packets for Board of Commissioners' regular
meetings will be available on the County's website effective with the August 16 meeting by 5:00

P.M. the Friday prior to the meeting.

PuBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment; however, Chairman Miller offered public appreciation to Avery
County staff for their recent celebrations in honor of Avery County's 100" Anniversary.

CLOSED SESSION

At 9:47 A.M., Commissioner Futrelle, seconded by Vice-Chairman Blust, moved to enter Closed
Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3).

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

Vice-Chairman Blust, seconded by Commissioner Futrelle, moved to resume the open meeting at
11:16 AM.

VOTE: Aye-4(Miller, Blust, Futrelle, Gable)
Nay-0
Absent-1(Deal)

ADJOURN
Chairman Miller adjourned the meeting at 11:16 A.M.

ATTEST: Nathan A. Miller, Chairman

Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board



AGENDA ITEM 3:

APPROVAL OF THE AUGUST 16,2011, AGENDA

15



.....

16



AGENDA ITEM 4:

OUT-0OF-STATE TRAVEL REQUEST

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Sherriff Hagaman will present a request for out-of-state travel for Captain Rominger to attend a
workshop on forensic interviewing of children. Board approval is requested.

17



18



C @62 Aye

\ Watauga County Sheriff s Office

184 Hodges Gap Road
Boone, NC 28607 Len D. Hagaman, I1.
828-264-3761- 828-265-7617 Sheriff

Training Request

Name: Dee Dee Rominger Date of Request: August [, 2011

Division:Investigations Division Commander: Captain Dee Dee Rominger

| request to attend the following education/training: Forensic Interviewing of Children _

This training will be held by: (School/Institution) National Children's Advocacy Center Huntsvill_e, Alabama

Date/Time Begins: October 24, 2011 Date/Time Ends: October 28, 2011
Does this training specifically relate to your current assignment? @ NO Other (Explain)
Signature: LA
Approved: Denied: Approval Pending
First Level Supervisor: Date:
Approved: Denied: Approval Pending
Division Commander: Date:
Approved: \/’ Denied: Approval Pending

E'é! 642?2 S:j Date: g’/"//

or{Designee;

19



Bl 2eit N

WATAUGA COUNTY
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION & TRAVEL ADVANCE REQUEST

[

8/1/2011

Name: ]

Dee Dee Rominger

Investigation Captain

Department:

Watauga County Sheriff's Office

DESTINATION:

Huntsville, Alabama

e

October 24, 2011 to October 28, 2011

reeracnmy | oeARTURE oare: | 10/23/2011 [ perumn oare: ] 10/z8rEm Y
X Yes Commissioners approval is
required and MUST be
signed by the County
Manager
No TIME: AM 10:00 pPm TIME: AM pv  11:00
Purpose of Trip:
X [Ves | Overnight Accommodations
No Required?
X |ves Rate per night/person S 95.00
No Holiday Inn [
Method of rorsUting
Transportation: Cost County Vehicle X Vehicle Air
Other Explanation:
Estimated Expenses Totals
» \| 8
Please indicate meals and/or banquets included in
registration fee S 1,049.00
MEALS: Breakfast S 8.00 S -
Lunch $ 10.00 1 S 10.00
Dinner S 16.00 6 S 96.00
LODGING: Single Rate $95.00 5 S 475.00
Other: S -
TOTALS S 1,630.00
*Receipts Required for Reimbursement
Remarks:

To be paid from Drug Fund - Fund 23

Yes Are funds requested
No in advance:
v Form is

o Mathematically
No Correct

Date

Finance Staff

If settlement has not been made on this
advance within 20 working days after
completion of travel, | authorize this amount
to be deducted from my next paycheck

Employee

8/1/2011

Date

I believe this trip to be necessary and beneficial
to Watauga County and funds were provided for
this purpose in this departments appropriate
budget acgpunt.

J
Departnient Head or County Manager

Date?" -1l 20




Forensic Interviewing of Children

Pa
@\ National Children’s Advocacy Center
e October 24-28, 2011 ==l

Attendee Information (Please print):
Name;_Dee Dre Rbﬂ’ll ngav
Agency: Worf‘auaa foun‘}'u Sfﬂtri 'F'PS O'f"[l:l:(’_

Address:_{ g4 /—focfgrs GC:#'/QOQ d
City: ﬁmmmt, State: A C zin 860 7

Daytime phone: 2 8-A6S- 7604 Email(required): dza. romi ﬂg.: v @ ng[gw -0!’9’

Discipline: Please check the most appropriate. _
[JcPs E’-Law Enforcement || Mental Health ["] Medical [[]Legal []Victim Advocate [[] Forensic Interviewing [ other:

Whatis your Job Title? Tnves 7(1'3 a?li on Cap?‘qi N

Are you a member of a multi-disciplinary Team? ] Yes [] No

Ave you affliatedwith a CAC? i1es [] No  If Yes, whichCAC? _Boone NC

Training Rate:

lgén or before September 26, 2011 $1049 (payment must be received by September 26
to receive this rate)

[JAfter September 26, 2011 $1149

Method of Payment:
[[]Check or money order enclosed. Please make checks payable to NCAC.

[[]Credit card: _
[]Visa [[]Mastercard [JAmerican Express
Expiration date: Card #: Signature:

Please send this form and payment to:

Mail:  National Children’s Advocacy Center
Attn: Ann Leith
210 Pratt Avenue
Huntsville, AL 35801

Fax: 256-327-3859 (credit card only)

Online: www.nationalcac.org

Cancellation Policy:Written cancellations received at least 30 days prior to the beginning of each training session will be
refunded, less a $100 administrative fee. Registration is transferable. No refunds will be made if cancellation is received within
30 days of the training session.

IMPORTANT: Training classes are subject to cancellation in the event of insufiicient registrations. Therefore, DO NOT make

non-refundable travel arrangements until you receive a Final Confirmation of your registration from NCAC (approximately 4
to 6 weeks before the training). In the event of cancellation due to insufficient registrations, 100% of the registration fee will be

refunded.

Questions? Contact Ann Leith at 256-327-3746 or at aleith@nationalcac.org



The NCAC modelks, promaotes and delivers excellence in chiki abuse

@ The National Children's Advocacy Center

response and preventon through seivice, education and leadarship.

For Professionals

For Professionals

National Training Center
©0n Cam pus
sForensic Interviewing
of Children
>Advanced Forensic
Interviewing
>Extended Forensic
Interview
shenioring Forensic
Interviewers

2Spanish Speaking
_Forensic Interviewing
S0nline
©Customized - On
Location
©Conference Schedule
CALIO (Library)
Southern Regional CAC
Publications
Search by Topic
Search by Discipline

For Professionals » National Training Center » On Campus » Forensic Interviewing of Children

For Children and Families Helping Children

inthe

m}p

The 27th National Symposium on Child
Abuse in Huntsville, AL. March 28-31,
2011. Click for more information...

Stay in tha loop. Sign up for NCAG'a .. ! : h
monthly scironic navwelsttor with gh Y

miormshon that will help you fo =P
battor ssve chidmn and famon

Forensic Interviewing of Children 2011
Huntsville, AL

This training is specifically designed for child interviewers who have responsibility for initial
investigative/forensic interviews of children. It is appropriate for professionals from the fields of child
protective services, law enforcement, and those affiliated with a Children's Advocacy Center (CAC)
with less than one year of full-time experience, The National Training Center has provided child

interviewing training since 1999.

In this course, the attendee will experience immersion in the latest research-based information on
interviewing techniques, taught by nationally recognized trainers; opportunities to develop and refine
interviewing skills during a videotaped child interviewing exercise with a “real kid" from our
community; the chance to observe and participate in 2 mock court scenario, which will demonstrate
coneepts related to providing effective testimony in child abuse cases. Additional topics to be covered
are the NCAC Forensic Interview Structure, forensic questioning, developmental issues, interview
strategies, memory and suggestibility, interviewing tools, and expert witnesses. Each participant will
receive a notebook of resource materials, a copy of his/her videotaped child interview practicum, and
the opportunity to network with colleagues from across the country.

Standard Registration Fee:

Early Registration Fee: $1049 51149

Registration Fees:

February 7-11, 2011 Class Complete Class Complete
April 11-15,2011 Class Complete Class Complete
June 13-17, 2011 Class Complete Class Complete

July 18-22, 2011 Class Complete Class Complete

Septen;l(:}rirl 1928 Payment received by August 22 After August 22
Ocrober 24-28, 2011 Paymisnl reccn;.;l RIS DIETIOER Afier September 26
After November 7

December 5-9, 2011 Payment received by November 7

CEUs will be available. More about CEUs
Register Early -- Slots are limited and classes often fill early!

IMPORTANT NOTE: Training classes are subject to cancellation in the event of insufficient
registrations. Therefore, DO NOT make non-refundable travel arrangements until you receive
both a “Preliminary Registration” e-mail AND a “Final Confirmation” e-mail from NCAC that

the training will take place (approximately 4 to 6 weeks before the training). In the event of
cancellation due to insufficient registrations, 100% of the registration fee will be refunded.

For more information, contact Ann Leith at aleith@nationalcac.org or at 256-327-3746.

General Information:
Participants are responsible for transportation to Huntsville, lodging, and some meals.

Lunches are provided daily during the training

Click the link below to take advantage of the Holiday Inn's special rate of $95 which includes
breakfast and free transportation to and from the hotel.
Hotel Information

Cancellation Policy: Written cancellations received at least 30 days prior to the beginning of the
training session will be refunded less a $100 administrative fee. Registration is transferable. No
refunds will be made if cancellation is received within 30 days of the training session.

APSAC Advisor Volume |5, Number 4, Fall 2003
NCAC's Child Forensic Interview Structure by Linda Cordisco Steele, MEd, LPC
Posted by permission of the American Professional Society on the Abuse of Children, 940 NE 13th

Street, TCH 3B3406, Oklahoma City, OK 73104

REGISTER FOR TRAINING

22



Dates Online Registration | Printable Registration Form
February 7-11,201 ll Class Complete Class Complete
April 11-15, 2011 Class Complete Class Complete
June 13-17,2011 Class Complete Class Complete
July 18-22, 2011 Class Complete Class Complete

September 19-23, 2011

Online Registration

Print Registration Form

Qctober 24-28, 2011 Ogline_l:_{_egistratiou Print Registration Form
December 5-9, 2011 Online Registration Print Registration Form

©2011 NCAC

Joomla! is Free Software released under the GNU/GPL License.

23



The National Children's Advocacy Center
The NCAC modeks, promates and delivers excellence in child abuse
=]

respanse and prevention through seivice, education and leadarship.

For Professionals For Children and Families Helping Children
Slayin the loop. Sign Lp for NCAC'

z
-mthe : ;
monthly secironic nawelstio with

EO‘O‘ informaton hatwil help you to
bl batter perve chidron and {amissa

The 27th National Symposium on Child
Abuse in Huntsville, AL. March 28-31,
2011. Click for more jnformation..,

) For Professionals » National Training Center » On Campus » Forensic Interviewing of Children
r[:or memT ionals o Hotel Information 2010
ational Training Center . T :
©0n Camnus Host Hotel Information for the 2011 Training Session
»Forensic Interviewing " .
of Children Holiday Inn Huntsville -Research Park Location

Advanced Forensic
Interviewing

Interview 5803 University Drive
sMentoring Forensic ;
Tt Huntsville, Alabama 35806
>Victim Advocacy 256-830-0600 or 800-845-7275
FSpanish Speaking
éqgig]gse&mmc_wm Rate: 395 (plus tax, if applicable)?
©Customized - On
Location Register Online atwww.ichotelsgroup.comM/ihillfenhotel/hsv? requesid=362430
©Conference Schedule
CALIO (Library) f
Southern Regional CAC e LA |
Publications
Search by Topic By Phone at 256-830-0600

Search by Discipline

*In order to male reservations at this rate, it is recommended that you contact the hotel directly prior to

three weeks of the training date, and ask for the block of rooms reserved for “NCAC"”

NOTE: Transportation to and from the hotel & training site is provided each day by the Holiday Inn Research
Park.

© 2011 NCAC
Joomlal is Free Software released under the GNU/GPL License.




To see all the details that are visible on the
screen, use the "Print" link next to the map.

igle maps

K W - ooonsviliE - i)
I:."Egl'!lz:ﬂtf B . Tcmplgns'.'ili_s_-" -

®= o T " el N = ‘8 Harroaats ™

Sprin_gfjeld .. La.’a‘;-el‘se ] v s 5 ﬂ-,!_'ﬁ S

Y : G S - Tazawell

"y, Wehite Gallatin 7 Hartsville/ w i 0 s

N, - ;I-ih_\,usel 0 QTTn.s';dale % £ e
, GocdBlieled gendaisonvile o '
i ABTS

Lebanan X :
L - Benay \'Jcpka«ritte
Moretey <5,
smithville b
0. .= S piar CGen ; s
5 b C’““"'"FQ Seymour dierAll
' Wondbury ./' _‘ . _.LBKETQﬂiiD Pjggcn
Murfréeshoro " spencer ©-Farge -
;

sictdinnville
(o]

:':-
SRE . g Madisany
i : Shelbyville Aanchesier [
Eewisburg O d -Ch
5 0 -_‘T‘,_ k3
’ Tullahema
[+]

Lynehburg o
Mogre County % yincnester
Fﬂvegawile g

T "Hazel Gresn
. O Meaw Market
o Moores kil

Rainsville !
[+] ;

o Fc[f.i‘a&:ae :

25



Driving directions to 5903 University Dr NW, Huntsville, AL 35805

@ 985 Rominger Rd
Banner Elk, NC 28604

1. Head east on Rominger Rd toward Crab Orchard

2. Slight right onto N Carolina 194 S

3. Turn right onto US-19E N
Entering Tennessee

4. Turn left onto TN-361 W/Gap Creek Rd

5. Turn left onto TN-361 W/Dry Creek Rd
Continue to follow TN-361 W

6. Turn left onto TN-359 S/Okolona Rd

7. Turn left onto S Roan St

8. Take the 1st right onto TN-359 S

9. Turn right to merge onto 1-26 W

10.

1.

12.

13.

Take exit 8A to merge onto |-81 S toward Knoxville
Merge onto 1-40 W
Merge onto I-75 S

Slight right onto 1-24 W (signs for Chattanooga/Birmingham)

Passing through Georgia
Entering Tennessee

14. Take exit 152 for US-64/US-72 toward US-41/Kimball/S Pittsburg

15. Keep right at the fork, follow signs for South Pittsburg/Russell Cave/Nati Monument and merge onto

us-72 W
Entering Alabama

16.

s

18.

19.

20.

Continue onto 1-565 W

Take exit 14B for AL-255 N/Research Park Blvd

Merge onto AL-255 N/Research Park Blvd NW

Merge onto US-72 W/University Dr NW via the ramp to Athens

Make a U-turn at Perimeter Pkwy NW

Destination will be on the right

@ 5903 University Dr NW
Huntsville, AL 35805

0.9 mi

11.1 mi

17.0 mi

25mi

6.3 mi

1.4 mi

0.2 mi

341 ft

18.5 mi

57.1mi

36.1 mi

100 mi

33.7 mi

0.1 mi

71.0mi

7.3 mi

0.3mi

22mi

0.5 mi

0.4 mi

These directions are for planning purposes only. You may find that construction projects, lraffic, weather, or other evenis may cause

conditions to differ from the map results, and you should plan your route accordingly. You must obey all signs or notices regarding your route.

26



AGENDA ITEM 5:

WATAUGA OPPORTUNITIES, INC., UPDATE

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per Board request, Mr. Michael Maybee will present an overview of the services provided by
Watauga Opportunities, Inc. The presentation is for information only; therefore, no action is

required.

21



Blank Page

&



AGENDA ITEM 6:

FORESTRY SERVICES FUNDING REQUEST FOR NEW ATTACK VEHICLE

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Mark Hildebran, Watauga County Ranger, will present a request to the Board to pay 40% of
the purchase price of a new truck. The State Forestry Service planned on replacing the existing
vehicle in the FY 2012-2013 budget. However, the current vehicle is over 11 years old and has
had numerous repairs and downtime. According to the agreement with the State Forestry, the
County is to provide 40% of the budgeted expenses of the County Ranger.

Mr. Hildebran is requesting the County provide $12,000 (40%) to purchase the new vehicle in
this year’s budget. Should the Board approve the request, funds would come from the
administrative contingency. Staff recommends the County portion of the vehicle cost not to
exceed $12,000. Staff seeks direction from the Board.

29



30



Pec Hgedn B16ZOU

Deron Geouque

Hildebran, Mark L [mark.hildebran@ncdenr.gov]

“rom:

ent: Tuesday, August 09, 2011 10:32 AM
To: Deron Geouque
beron,

Thanks for the help today. I would like to request some help with getting a new initial attack vehicle because of age and
0% percent of the cost if the county could pay 40% of a

maintenance issues. The State said that they would pay the 6

new vehicle. It was stated in a letter to the Mr. Nelson on March 22, 2011 that a new vehicle would need to

be purchased in the fiscal year 2012-2013 budget, the expected cost of this initial attack vehicle for wildfires in Watauga
County would be $30,000. The maintenance problems are, Blowing sparkplugs out of the engine (3 in the past 3 .
months), Rust problems with the brakes and brake lines, 11 years old also. This is also a safety problem due to the rust in
the drive train and brakes. Our District 2 mechanic requested a replacement vehicle due to these problems which would
be a truck that we would have to find, and that had already been replaced with a new one from another county, this
truck would have over 100,000 miles and over 10 years old also. Plus the cost and time to re-equip and set it up for initial
attack for just one years service when we have a new one on budget for 2012-2013 budget. Call if you need anything

828-773-0521
Thanks again!
Mark

Mark Hildebran
Watauga County Ranger
650 Landfill Road
Boone, NC 28607
28)265-5375

31



]

32



AGENDA ITEM 7:

HIGH COUNTRY SOCCER ASSOCIATION REQUEST TO DEVELOP AND UTILIZE A
PRACTICE FIELD AT THE BROOKSHIRE COMPLEX

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Kiki Wallace with High Country Soccer Association (HCSA) will request the use of the
grass area located to the north of the existing turf fields at the Brookshire Complex to develop as
a practice field. During the planning of the complex, the grass area was intended to be used for a
practice/game field. However, funds were not and are not available to complete the area as

designed.

HCSA has agreed to be responsible for all maintenance, repairs, and cleaning (port-o-johns, trash
cans, etc.) of the new field. As part of the proposal, Mr. Wallace requests that a fence be placed
around the field and gravel be brought in to provide additional parking. I have spoken to Mr.
Furman in reference to the fence in which he stated a chain link fence would be permissible. Mr.
Poulos indicated that the Parks and Recreation Department currently has no need for the

proposed area.

A map with the proposed area has been included to provide a point of reference. Staff
recommends that, if the Board approves the proposal, direction be given to work with HCSA on
the actual footprint of the field and parking lot and for the County Attorney to draft an agreement
with the specific details. Board direction is requested.

33



34



Deron Geouque

From: Kiki Wallace [coachkikiwallace@gmail.com]
Sent: \Wednesday, August 10, 2011 12:52 PM
To: Deron Geouque

Cc: Charles Serafim

Subject: HCSA Proposal

Deron,

I recently met with Stephen Poulos to discuss the field scheduling needs at the TMSC for HCSA and WCP&R
for the upcoming fall. A concern from HCSA is our programs have really grown in the past year; we are
fielding more teams than we've ever had, and our U10 Academy program is now around 60 kids. In comparison
we had 7 teams and 10 kids in Academy when we started out at TMSC in 2008. We are in need of more field
space than being to limited to 1 field at TMSC, which has been the case in the past with WCP&R operating

their programming on one field.

In discussions with Stephen WCP&R obviously, and for good reason, doesn't want to give up field time or
space at TMSC. We began looking into alternative solutions to our problem and discussed grass fields in the
county which HCSA may be able to utilize. I ultimately asked Stephen about the piece of land a bit down
Brookshire Road passed the Stadium Field which the county originally graded and had plans for but had to halt
operations on. He seemed favorable to this idea and informed me I needed to make the request to you.

I've looked at this piece of land and its grading and risen, flat terrain would be ideal to help us accommodate our
growth. It's convenience to the TMSC is ideal for our families and coaches. I walked the land and realized just
by cutting the grass it would immediately be playable. I am seeking the counties approval to let HCSA utilize
his land for its programming. This piece of land has the potential to be an additional field for the TMSC that
could be used as a grass training space. HCSA is willing to take on the maintenance responsibilities of the
field. We would like to cut, fertalize, lime, and perhaps seed the field to make it a healthier playing surface for
soccer. We would also like to roll the land to flatten a few of the bumps out of it that seem to have been caused
by vehicles using it for recreational purposes. To protect our investment of maintaining this property I would
like to know if we could put a fence around the field area to prevent future vehicles from using it for
recreational purposes. This would also assist in keeping ball inside the playing area and prevent them from
rolling down the raised embankment into the lower swampy levels around the field for player safety. We'd
would like to have a port-o-john or two at the field. My only other logistical concern is parking. There is a
gravel road down to the field but I don't believe it provides adequate room for parking and driving. However,
where the current gravel ends, it does open up into a bumpier space which is less ideal for soccer and not in my
plans as part of the field that could provide sufficient parking for this field. I'd be interested in knowing if we

could turn it into a gravel parking lot.

I think this space was originally planned to be an additional field from what I gathered from Stephen. [ believe
it has great potential to be an additional training space for HCSA but also a soccer space for the community at
times when the turf TMSC fields may be preoccupied but the grass field open. There are currently adult groups
who play pickup at the TMSC on weekday evenings who sometimes have as many as 50-60 players showing
up. In the fall HCSA and WCP&R programming will fill up the field space but the grass field may be available
at times as an alternative for those folks as well. HCSA programming wouldn't need it everyday at this point,

but likely 2-3 days per week.

“HCSA isn't granted permission to use this additional field space we would likely pursue making a case to the
TMSC management committee for use of TMSC Field 1 this fall which would in our proposal would limit the

field space and time for WCP&R of Field 1. If we can make the proposal for the grass field work it won't be
1

35



necessary for HCSA to make a push for time and space on Field 1 and field space issues would be resolved
amicably.

Thanks for your consideration,

Kiki

ook ok ok ok ok

Kiki Wallace

Director of Coaching

High Country Soccer Association
Boone, North Carolina
828-406-5994

www.hcavalanche.org

36



AGENDA ITEM 8:

COOPERATIVE EXTENSION UPDATE

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Ms. Meghan Baker with the Cooperative Extension Office has requested time to issue a report on
the Christmas tree industry and horticulture in the County. The report is issued for your
information only; therefore, no action is required.

37



Blank Page



AGENDA ITEM 9:

WATAUGA COUNTY FARMLAND PRESERVATION PLAN REVIEW COMMITTEE
UPDATE

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Mr. Jim Hamilton, Cooperative Extension Director, will provide an update on the Farmland
Preservation Plan. No action is required.

39



Blank Page

48



B-16-zet1 Trb Ak

Deron Geouque

Erom: Jim Hamilton [jim_hamilton@ncsu.edu]
ent: Wednesday, August 03, 2011 3:12 PM .
To: Keith Honeycutt; dalecornett@gmail.com; Ricky Critcher; R. Kelly Coffey; Bill Moretz; Richard
Boylan; Northforkfarm; northforkfarm@skybest.com; thad @skybest.com; Blake Brown
Cc: Brian Chatham; Deron Geouque; donna.harmon
Subject: farmland preservation plan meeting notes/summary
Attachments: Notes from Farmland Preservation Plan Review Meeting.docx
Hello all,

Attached, please find the summary notes from our July 19 meeting regarding the county's 1.?armland |
Preservation Plan. T did my best to organize and summarize comments that were made during our meeting.
Please review them and let me know if anything is missing or needs to be edited. I will wait for your feedback

before sending this summary to commissioners.

In the meantime, [ have received the detailed written feedback/comments regarding the plan from two of you. If
you have not already, please send me any notes you made regarding the plan or bring your "marked-up" plan by
the office so I can make copies. Upon receiving everyone's individual comments/edits, we (myself and Brian
Chatham from Soil and Water) will begin a page-by-page edit of the document that addresses changes that were
discussed in the meeting and from your individual reviews. After this process, I will send out the revised plan
for your review and then determine a future meeting date. I think this process will yield a document and a plan

that the county can be proud of adopting.

" you have any questions, please let me know. Thank you again for your participation in this process and your
—ommitment to the future of agriculture in Watauga County.

Jim

Jim Hamilton, PhD

County Extension Director

Watauga County

NC Cooperative Extension

NC State University

http://watauga.ces.ncsu.edu

(828) 264-3061

Check out our blog at http://wataugaces.blogspot.com

All electronic mail messages in connection with State business which are sent to or received by this account are
subject to the NC Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.

41



Notes from Farmland Preservation Plan Review Meeting.
July 19,2011 6:00pm

Ricky Critcher, Keith Honeycutt, Bill Moretz, Kelly Coffey, Dale Cornett, Jim Hamilton
and Richard Boylan in attendance.

General notes regarding plan:

o Main purpose of plan should be to give farmers VIABLE OPTIONS to put more
money in their hands....this will preserve farmland and the county aesthetics
that create the other economic benefits such as tourism, etc.

o This is a plan, not a policy. Treat it as a plan and information source/guide
only. It can be changed. Might need some language in the introduction
indicating that plan can (and probably will) be changed as updates to data
occur (every 5 years from USDA) and agricultural priorities may shift.

o Itisa good comprehensive education/reference piece on Agriculture in the
county that can be used by commissioners and others, including
organizations and the farmland preservation board, and others who may use
the information therein for grant purposes

e It can/will serve as a base for future county agricultural funding

Parts of plan that need to be edited and amended

o language that mentions “public good” in plan may be interpreted in a way
that infers infringement of private property rights...any language like this
should be removed from the plan

o the terms “land - use planning” and “farmland protection” could also be
misinterpreted...at whose expense is farmland protected??? “Land-use
planning” should be removed or more specifically defined.

o For “purchasing easements” language in plan, it needs to be clarified where
the funding would come from to make such purchase and who would be the
“owners” of the management of any properties purchased for agriculture.
Should not be county’s burden to shoulder.

o The document is too long and definitely could be edited down

o Go with one source of statistics for baseline data such as NCDA ag statistics.
Too much “estimated” information. Decisions need to be based on
known/accurate data....although we all acknowledge that it is difficult
sometimes to find data sources that complete and completely accurate. USDA
and/or recent report from ASAP specifically on Watauga County are
adequate

e Include a statement saying that this plan is a living document and that
changes to data, information, and action items may be amended

o Remove any perceived bias toward organic/alternative components to
plan...document is inclusive and must be written and read like an inclusive

42



document that includes the needs of ANY farmer in the county. No matter the
size of their operation.
e Marketing and education help must be emphasized...especially marketing

3 main actions that could be recommended to county government:

o create an incentive for smaller-scale (under 10 acres) farmers. While tax-use
status decisions are made at state level and cannot be implemented at county
level alone, an incentive/assistance could be developed to help 1) small-scale
“market growers”; and 2) new farmers, as it will incentivize land-leasing for
agricultural purposes.

o create market options for county agricultural producers: creatinga county
agricultural planner position (similar to outdoor recreation planner position)
could be the go-to county person for connecting local food, agritourism,
identifying farm “mentors”, institutional connections, and expanding markets
for our growers.

e create an agricultural support fund that can be used to: support educational
trips for FFA/ag students, farmers to attend marketing workshops, classes,

and programming, etc.

Everyone on the committee agreed that overall it was a good plan and that it would
serve as a good reference document for agricultural information for the county.
Once the document is edited, an executive summary with some action items may be
presented to the commissioners to guide their actions/directions for agricultural-

based decisions in the county.

Regarding Plan’s Action Items:

NONE of the plan’s Action Items were deemed too controversial to be excluded. It
was discussed that a couple of them needed some language changed so they do not
infer any kind of infringement of private property rights or language that could be
construed as zoning, or burdening tax-payers.

Specifically
For Action Item regarding farmland preservation:

e section that mentions purchasing easements needs to be clarified or
deleted (Brian Chatham, Soil and Water, in a follow-up discussion after the
meeting, mentioned that this statement was included as an action item by his
department for the purchase of threatened prime farm land through the use
of grant monies, collaboration with land trusts, or private funds....not using
county funds.)

e section regarding countywide ordinances should be addressed at Town
level as the Town was deemed by committee as the main hurdle regarding

43



this action item (difficulty with signage and agtourism marketing with town
was mentioned as a barrier)

44



AGENDA ITEM 10:

BID AWARD REQUEST FOR NEW WHEEL LOADER

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

The Sanitation Department solicited bids for a new wheel loader to be utilized at the transfer
station. The loaders are typically replaced every five years with the new loader replacing a 2005
model. Three bids were received and Mr. Potter is requesting the Board approve the low bid
submitted by Carolina Tractors in the amount of $220,408. Adequate funds are available to
cover the expenditure. Board action is requested.

45



46



8"(6"2\1 ( f'[}j entdi,

WATAUGA COUNTY SANITATION

MEMO

TO: DERON GEOUQUE, COUNTY MANAGER
JIP

FROM: JV POTTER, OSD

RE: NEW WHEEL LOADER

DATE: 8/3/2011

The Sanitation Department recently sent out bid requests on a new wheel loader. We
received three bids and they are as follows:

Carolina Tractor....... $220,408.00
James River Equipment.....$223,515.00

Litider oo $226,700.00

There are sufficient funds within our budget to cover the cost of the wheel loader and I
would like to recommend the Board accept Carolina Tractor’s bid of $220,408.00 and

authorize the Sanitation Department to proceed.

Please advise.

a7



a8



AGENDA ITEM 11:

TAX MATTERS

A. Annual Settlement of Tax Collector

MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Per G. S. 105-373, an annual settlement of the Tax Collector is required to be prepared
and submitted to the Board of Commissioners for review and approval. Mr. Byrd will be present
to discuss the settlement and answer any questions you have. Board action is required for

approval.

49



50



MEMORANDUM

TO: WATAUGA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
FROM: KELVIN R. BYRD, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT: ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR IN ACCORDANCE
WITH G.S. 105-373

DATE: August 16, 2011

THIS ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF THE TAX COLLECTOR AS PREPARED
BY KELVIN R. BYRD, TAX ADMINISTRATOR IS SUBMITTED FOR YOUR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL. UPON YOUR APPROVAL, THIS SETTLEMENT
SHALL BE ENTERED IN FULL UPON THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING OF

THIS GOVERNING BODY.

ATTACHMENT: SETTLEMENT

51



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

WATAUGA COUNTY

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 1,477,968.73
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A. Collections and Releases $ 578,958.43
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 34,407.91
C.  Adjustments $ (5,581.76)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 607,784.58
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 870,184.15
TOTAL $  1477,968.73

52



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

TOWN OF BOONE

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 3 217,716.04
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases 3 54,802.77
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 10,509.45
C.  Adjustments $ (198.89)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 65,113.33
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 152,602.71
TOTAL "8 217,716.04

53



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK
Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 7,792.23
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  Collections and Releases $ 1,841.20

B. 2000 taxes written off $ 960.09

C.  Adjustments $ 0.00

TOTAL CREDITS $ 2,801.29

Prior Year Taxes @ 6/30/11 3 4,990.94

TOTAL $ 7,792.23




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 3,997.07
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 1,018.00
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 135.13
C. Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 1,153.13

Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 2,843.94

TOTAL $ 3.997.07




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

TOWN OF BEECH MOUNTAIN

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 9,029.64
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 2,416.16
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 605.55
C.  Adjustments $ (16.91)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 3,004.80
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 6,024.84

TOTAL $ 9,029.64




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

FOSCOE FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 3 20,216.02
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases 3 8,377.65
B. 2000 taxes written off 3 348.74
C. Adjustments $ (193.84)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 8,532.55
Prior Year Taxes @ __ 6/30/11 $ 11,683.47
' TOTAL $ 20,216.02

o



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

BOONE FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 3 36,202.35
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 20,764.24
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 263.36
C.  Adjustments $ 2.10
TOTAL CREDITS $ 21,029.70
Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 15,172.65

TOTAL $ 36,202.35




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

BEAVER DAM FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY 2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 3 6,541.99
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 2,011.98
B. 2000 taxes written off 3 94.09
C.  Adjustments $ (18.87)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 2,087.20
Prior Year Taxes @ _ 6/30/11 $ 4,454.79

' TOTAL $ 6,541.99




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

STEWART SIMMONS FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

- TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 7,671.76
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 3,047.02
B. 2000 taxes written off % 48.29
C.  Adjustments $ (36.20)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 3,059.11
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 3 4,612.65

‘ ' TOTAL $ 7,671.76




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

ZIONVILLE FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY 2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A Collections and Releases
B. 2000 taxes written off

C.  Adjustments

TOTAL CREDITS

Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11

TOTAL

8,923.08

2,677.45

154.35

(3.76)

2,828.04

6,095.04

8,923.08

b1



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

COVE CREEK FIRE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 19,196.44

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Collections and Releases $ 6,932.01
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 249.61
C.  Adjustments $ (40.79)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 7,140.83
Prior Year Taxes @ 6/30/11 $ 12,055.61

TOTAL $ 19,196.44




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

SHAWNEEHAW FIRE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 5,068.15

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Collections and Releases $ 2,736.98

B. 2000 taxes written off $ 32.26

C.  Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 2,769.24

Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 2,298.91

TOTAL $ 5,068.15




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

MEAT CAMP FIRE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 10,207.04

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  Collections and Releases $ 3,640.98

B. 2000 taxes written off 3 21213

C.  Adjustments $ 1.64
TOTAL CREDITS $ 3,854.75

Prior Year Taxes @ 6/30/11 $ 6,352.29

TOTAL $ 10,207.04




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

DEEP GAP FIRE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 % 13,847.05
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 4,730.99
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 132.08
C.  Adjustments $ (3.11)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 4,859.96
Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 8,987.09

TOTAL $ 13.847.05




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

TODD FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 2,396.30
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 552.49
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 60.56
C.  Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 613.05
Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 1,783.256

TOTAL $ 2 396.30




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

BLOWING ROCK FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 16,538.35
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases : $ 7,337.94
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 145.70
C. Adjustments $ 231.79
TOTAL CREDITS $ 7,715.43
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 8,822.92

TOTAL $ 16,538.35




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

MEAT CAMP-CRESTON FIRE DISTRICT

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 1,302.53
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A. Collections and Releases 3 259.43
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 9.41
C.  Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 268.84
Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 1,033.69

TOTAL $ 1,302.53




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

MUNICIPAL SERVICE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 7,339.33

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  Collections and Releases $ 826.08
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 1,573.13
C. Adjustments $ 0.00

TOTAL CREDITS 5 2,399.21

Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 4,940.12

TOTAL $ 7,339.33




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

GREEN BOX FEES

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 54,660.08
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ : 12,875.07
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 1,074.22
C.  Adjustments $ (68.71)
TOTAL CREDITS 3 13,880.58
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 40,779.50

TOTAL $ 54.660.08




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

LANDFILL FEES

Prior year FY _2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE -
A Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 154,444.01
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 38,162.88
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 3,300.48
C. Adjustments $ (200.50)
TOTAL CREDITS $ 41,271.86
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 113,172.15
TOTAL $ 154,444.01

71



ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

FOSCOE SERVICE DISTRICT
Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 2,607.45
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  Collections and Releases $ 1,129.40

B. 2000 taxes written off $ 0.00

C.  Adjustments $ 0.00

TOTAL CREDITS 5 1,129.40

Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 $ 1,478.05

TOTAL $ 2,607.45




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

BEECH MTN SERVICE DISTRICT

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A.  Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 4.50
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A. Collections and Releases $ 0.00
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 0.00
C. Adjustments 5 ' 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 0.00
Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 4.50

TOTAL $ 4.50




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY 2010-2011 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 0.00
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  Collections and Releases $ 0.00
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 0.00
C.  Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 0.00
Prior Year Taxes @  6/30/11 5 0.00

' TOTAL $ 0.00




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

Prior year FY _2010-2011 _in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Prior Years Taxes 2000-2009 $ 87.93
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A. Collections and Releases 3 53.25
B. 2000 taxes written off $ 0.00
C. Adjustments $ 0.00
TOTAL CREDITS $ 53.25

Prior Year Taxes @__ 6/30/11 $ 34.68

'  TOTAL $ 87.93




ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR

BOONE MV FEE
Prior year FY 2010 in accordance with G. S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.  Prior Years Taxes $ N/A

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  Collections and Releases $

B. taxes written off $

C.  Adjustments $
TOTAL CREDITS $ 0.00

Prior Year Taxes @ $
TOTAL $ 0.00

76



Annual Settiement of Tax Collector WATAUGA COUNTY

FY 2010 inaccordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Al sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal atmount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D. Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

$ 27,542,996.81
$ 73,959.02
$ 488,487.67
$ 28,105,443.50
$ 27,205,248.17
$ 73,959.02
$ N/A

$ 59,955.11
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 27,339,162.30
$ 766,281.20
$ 28,105,443.50

i



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector TOWN OF BOONE
FY__ 2010 _in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originaily charged to
" him and all amounts subsequently charged on account

of discoveries. 5 5,022,334.18
B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $ 12,209.49
C.  All other sums charged and debits. $ 677.54
TOTAL CHARGE $ 5,035,221.21
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $ 4,907,179.26
B. Interest. $ 12,209.49
C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $ N/A
D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $ 12,363.68
E.  Discounts allowed by law. $ N/A
F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $ N/A
TOTAL CREDIT $ 4,931,752.43
RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $ 103,468.78
TOTAL $ 5,035,221.21

78



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A

Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection

for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. '

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C. * The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D. Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E. Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

TOWN OF BLOWING ROCK
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

3 46,487.47
$ 276.21
$ 0.14
$ 46,763.82
$ 42,367.32
$ 276.21
$ N/A

$ 370.53
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 43,014.06
$ 3,749.76
$ 46,763.82

9



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector TOWN OF SEVEN DEVILS
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection

for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account

of discoveries. $ 10,242.78
B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $ 85.09
C.  All other sums charged and debits. $ 0.00
- TOTAL CHARGE $ 10,327.87
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT
A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $ 8,963.23
B. Interest. $ 85.09
+ C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $ N/A
D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body. 5 269.90
E.  Discounts allowed by law. $ N/A
F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $ N/A
TOTAL CREDIT $ 9,318.22
RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $ 1,009.65
TOTAL $ 10,327.87

80



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector TOWN OF BEECH MOUNTAIN

FY 2010 inaccordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D. Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E. Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

3 36,869.00
$ 302.92
$ 175.01
$ 37,346.93
$ 32,746.63
3 302.92
$ N/A

$ 1,037.74
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 34,087.29
$ 3,259.64
$ 37,346.93

81



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector FOSCOE FIRE DISTRICT
FY __2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account

of discoveries. $ 456,072.01

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $ 1,140.98
C.  All other sums charged and debits. $ 140.60
TOTAL CHARGE $ 457,353.59

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $ 444,685.31

B. Interest. $ 1,140.98

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with

G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $ N/A
D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $ 286.99
E.  Discounts allowed by law. $ N/A
F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. $ N/A
TOTAL CREDIT $ 446,113.28

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $ 11,240.31

TOTAL $ 457,353.59




Annual Settlement of Tax Collector

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
" for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D. Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

BOONE FIRE DISTRICT
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

$ 598,576.25
$ 2,184.27
$ 343.73
$ 601,104.25
$ 579,141.02
$ 2,184.27
$ N/A

$ 921.76
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 582,247.05
$ 18,857.20
$ 601,104.25

83



Annual Settlement of Tax CoIfectorI' BEAVER DAM FIRE DISTRICT

FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A, All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

$ 110,802.21
$ 442.82
$ 94.34
$ 111,339.37
$ 106,226.67
$ 442.82
$ N/A

$ 229.23
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 106,898.72
$ 4,440.65
$ 111,339.37

84



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector STEWART SIMMONS FIRE DISTRICT
FY__ 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373(a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account

of discoveries. $ 165,905.09
B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year. $ 312.16
C.  All other sums charged and debits. $ (3.75)
TOTAL CHARGE $ 166,213.50
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit. $ 156,224.70

B. Interest. $ 312.16

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent ¢
list determined in accordance with

G.S. 105-373 (a) (2). $ N/A
D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body. $ 970.60
E.  Discounts allowed by law. $ N/A
F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation. : $ N/A
TOTAL CREDIT $ 157,607.46

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4). $ 8,706.04

TOTAL $ 166,213.50

85



Annual Settlement df Tax Collector

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.  Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Al sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B.  Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

ZIONVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

$ 111,189.50
$ 446.46
$ 0.02
$ 111,635.98
$ 103,513.53
$ 446.46
$ NIA

$ 2,107.56
$ NIA

$ N/A

$ 106,067.55
$ 5,568.43
$ 111,635.98

86



Annual Setﬂ'ement of Tax Collector COVE CREEK FIRE DISTRICT

FY__2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  Allother sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent'
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

$ 223,917.50
$ 776.21
$ 163.95
$ 224,857.66
$ 215,432.87
$ 776.21
$ N/A

$ 369.29
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 216,578.37
$ 8,279.29
$ 224,857.66

87



Ann-ll.lal Settlement of Tax Collector SHAWNEEHAW FIRE DISTRICT

FY __ 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

$ 93,031.84
$ 265.50
$ 0.00
$ 93,297.34
$ 89,108.66
$ 265.50
$ N/A

$ 388.14
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 89,762.30
$ 3,5635.04
$ 93,297.34

88



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
FY__ 2010 .in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (@) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A.

Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection

for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C. All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE
TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Al sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E! Discounts allowed by law.

F. Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

MEAT CAMP FIRE DISTRICT

$ 123,455.50

$ 376.44

$ 52.47

$ 123,884.41

$ 119,530.03
376.44

$ N/A

$ 118.17

$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 120,024.64

$ 3,859.77

$ 123,884.41

89



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D. Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the

Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

DEEP GAP FIRE DISTRICT
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373 (a) (3)

$ 180,657.98
$ 519.09
$ 36.02
$ 181,213.09
$ 172,385.09
$ 519.09
$ N/A

$ 297.17
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 173,201.35
$ 8,011.74
$ 181,213.09

90



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE

A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries.

B. All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

- TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A.  All sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent
list determined in accordance with
G.S. 105-373 (a) (2).

D.  Releases duly allowed by the governing body.

E.  Discounts allowed by law.

F.  Commission (if any) lawfully payable to the
Tax Collector as compensation.

TOTAL CREDIT

RECHARGE OF UNCOLLECTED CURRENT YEAR TAXES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH G.S. 105-373 (a) (4).

TOTAL

TODD FIRE DISTRICT
FY 2010 in accordance with G.S. 105-373(a) (3)

$ 44,251.12
$ 139.67
$ 0.00
$ 44,390.79
$ 43,165.58
$ 139.67
$ N/A

$ 179.22
$ N/A

$ N/A

$ 43,484.47
$ 906.32
$ 44,390.79

91



Annual Settlement of Tax Collector BLOWING ROCK FIRE DISTRICT

FY__ 2010 _in accordance with G.S. 105-373(a) (3)

TAX COLLECTOR'S CHARGE
A. Total amount of all taxes in his hands for collection
for the year, including amounts originally charged to
him and all amounts subsequently charged on account
of discoveries. .

B.  All penalties, interest, and costs collected by him in
connection with taxes for the current year.

C.  All other sums charged and debits.

TOTAL CHARGE

TAX COLLECTOR'S CREDIT

A. Al sums representing taxes for the year deposited by
him to the credit of the taxing unit or receipted for by
a proper official of the unit.

B. Interest.

C.  The principal amount of taxes included in the insolvent